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RETURN BIDS TO: 
Parks Canada Agency Bid  
Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
Bid Fax: 1-877-558-2349 
Bid E-mail Address:  
pc.receptiondessoumissionsest-bidreceivingeast.pc@canada.ca 

 
This is the only acceptable email 
address for responses to the bid 
solicitation. Bids submitted by email 
directly to the Contracting Authority or 
to any other email address may not be 
accepted.  
 
The maximum email file size is 15 
megabytes. The Parks Canada 
Agency (PCA) is not responsible for 
any transmission errors. Emails with 
links to bid documents will not be 
accepted. 
 
 

REVISION 003 TO A 
REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL  
 
 
The referenced document is hereby 
revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 
other terms and conditions remain the 
same. 
 
 
Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
National Contracting Services 
3, Passage du Chien d’Or,  
Québec QC  
G1R 3Z8 

Title: 
Design and Fabrication of three 3D Map Exhibits for 
Ukkusiksalik National Park 

Solicitation No.: 
5P300-20-0178/A 

Date: 
Thursday, December 10, 2020 

Amendment No. : 
003 

GETS Reference No.: 
PW-20-00932676 

 

Solicitation Closes: 
At: 2:00 pm 
On: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 

Time Zone: 
EST 

 

F.O.B.: 

Plant: ☐      Destination: ☒      Other: ☐ 

Address Enquiries to: 
Marie-Michelle Losier 

Telephone No.: 
(418) 563-3890 

Email Address: 
marie.losier@canada.ca 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 
PO Box 220, Naujaat NU X0C 0H0 

 
TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER 

Vendor/ Firm Name: 
 
 

Address: 
 
 

Telephone No.: 
 

Fax No.: 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/ 
Firm (type or print): 
 
 

Signature: 
 
 

Date: 
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Amendment 003 
 
This amendment is raised to: 
 

A. Answer questions asked during the solicitation period 
 

A. Questions and answers 

Question #01  

Regarding the 3 models of the Ukkusiksalik National Park: 

Do you want the park boundary only in the model? Or a rectangular model where the space around the 
park may be used for any legends or labels needed. 

Answer #01 

We are open to discussing the details of how the map is presented with the contractor. At this point, we 
are envisioning a rectangular map where some of the area outside of the park appears on the map and 
where other text, like a legend, could also appear. Note that the “5 location panel” is also envisioned to 
function as a legend, with place names that are linked to the map in some way. 

Question #02 

I can't find all 5 of the places.  
a. Do you have the boundaries for those?  
b. Would you want those boundaries displayed on the map? 

Answer #02 

a. Yes we do have the boundaries. 
b. Yes, where that makes sense. If places are too small, a simple point can be shown instead. 
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Question #03 
 
It seems like you are open to discussion on the size of each model - do you have a preference for model 
size of each? 

Answer #03 

As stated in the RFP: “two maps, for Baker Lake and Naujaat, must be a minimum of 3 feet by 4 feet and 
one map, for Rankin Inlet, must be a minimum of 4 feet by 5 feet in size”. Beyond this we are open to 
discussing the optimal size with the Contractor. 

Question #04 

Could you please tell us in which Section I, II or III (with reference to Part 3, p8/51) the requirements for 
Annex E should be placed, bearing in mind that they are both attestations but that prices are indicated 
there? In the same vein, we have produced a document that demonstrates our due diligence (Annex E, 
Part D, p45/51): could you tell us in which section this document should be attached? 

Answer #04 

Everything related to Appendix E must be submitted with Section I: Technical Submission of the Bid. 

 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


